

+

79/22

Draft Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting for Osbaston Parish Council held on Monday 26th September 2022 at Elohim Community Church, Newbold Road Barlestone, CV13 ODZ

Parish Councillors Present:					
		Dave Sanderson (Chair) Nicola Jempson William Oliver	Helen Earp (Vice Chair) Stephen Butler		
In Attendance		Parish Clerk			
71/22	PUBLIC PARTI				
71/22	None received				
72/22	APOLOGIES None received				
73/22	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST PECUNIARY AND NON-PECUNIARY Cllr Oliver declared a pecuniary interest on the agenda item noting the update on the Piggery Café at Osbaston House Farm, Lount Road, Osbaston				
74/22	PREVIOUS MINUTES The Council unanimously resolved to adopt the draft minutes from the Extraordinary Parish Council Meeting held on 4 th July 2022 with no amendments made. The minutes were duly signed by the Chairman.				
75/22 76/22	BOROUGH AND COUNTY COUNCILLOR REPORTS The Council noted the update report from Borough Councillor Bill Crooks The Council noted the update report from County Councillor Harrison-Rushton				
77/22	PARISH COUNCILLOR VACANCY One application was received for the position of Parish Councillor for Osbaston ward. The Council unanimously resolved to co-opt Mr William Oliver as a Parish Councillor for Osbaston ward.				
78/22	GROUNDS MAINTENANCE CONTRACT The Council unanimously resolved to approve the amendment to the existing grounds maintenance contract following the removal of footpath clearance				
	COMMUNITY	DEFIBRILLATOR			

The Council noted an update from the Clerk regarding the recent installation of a community defibrillator on Barton Road. All Councillors agreed to form a rota to undertake compulsory checks on the unit. The Clerk to arrange a photoshoot with

	Councillors and HBBC Cllr Martin Cartwright an newsletter.	nd write a press release for the Graphic	
80/22	The Council discussed details of the communit to publicise it widely using social media, notice include both Osbaston and Barlestone resident Elohim community church during November.	eboards, the PC website and local press to	
	FINANCE		
81/22	The Council unanimously agreed to adopt the	financial statement for July – August 2022	
82/22	The Council noted payments requiring Council	authorisation of £591.88	
83/22	The Council noted the bank balance for 31st A	_	
84/22	The Council discussed future projects for next gateway sign on A447, new planters, a new vil nameplates. The Cllrs asked the Clerk to find comeeting where the draft budget for 2023-24 vil	lage sign for old Osbaston and new street out unit costs and report back to the next	
	PLANNING		
85/22	The Council noted their disappointment at the response from LCC regarding the formal complaint raised by the increase of heavy good traffic, a school bus route and traffic chaos on Lount Road, Osbaston. Councillors asked the Clerk find out more regarding the speed surveys that have been undertaken in that area and why speed monitors are currently in place.		
86/22	The Council noted an update on the Piggery C	afé that it is no longer in operation.	
87/22	No further planning applications had been received.		
The meeting f	inished at 8:30pm.		
Signed		Date	